Environmental
Protection Agency
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November 8, 2010 RE: NOTICE OF VIOLATION
COMPRESSOR ENGINE STACK TEST
DOMINION EAST OHIO — PAINT STATION
DAPC FACILITY ID: 02-85-00-0388
EMISSIONS UNIT ID: B0O2

CERTIFIED MAIL

Ms. Judith Box

Dominion Resources Services, Inc,
320 Springside Dr., Suite 320
Akron, Ohio 44333 '

Dear Ms. Box;

A compliance stack test was conducted on the above-cited engine at Dominion East Ohio -
Paint Station (Dominion) on September 29, 2010. This test was performed to determine
compliance with the limits established in the final air pollution permit-to-instali and operate
(PTI0) issued and effective on December 17, 2009. A copy of the compliance stack test
report was received by this office on October 28, 2010.

After a review of the report, it has been determined that, based on an average of three
runs, the compressor engine demonstrated compliance with the nitrogen oxides (NO,) and
carbon monoxide {(CO) emission limits, but is operating out of compliance with the volatile
organic compound (VOC) emission limit. Specifically, the results and limits are detailed in
the following table:

Parameter Tested Permit Limit Test Result ’
NO, 160 ppmvd @ 15% Oy, 2.0 g/HP-hr 114.25 ppmvd @ 15% O,
1.448 g/HP-hr
cO 540 ppmvd @ 15% Os, 4.0 g/HP-hr 26.81 ppmvd @ 15% O,
' 0.207 g/HP-hr
Vel 86 ppmvd @ 15% Os, 1.0 g/HP-hr 1 119.84 ppmvd @ 15% O,
| 1.457 g/HP-hr

Operation of an air'contaminant source in viclation of the VOC allowabie emission rate is a
violation of Section 3704.05 of the Ohio Revised Code, 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart JJJJ and
the terms and conditions of the air permit. Within 14 days of your receipt of this letter,
please submit the foliowing:

1) An explanation, if you have determined one, of the cause os‘ the failure to comply
with the allowable emission rate; and
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2} A compliance plan and scheduie to correct the problem that caused the failure,
including the specific steps that will be taken and a date for a proposed re-test date.

The submission of the above information does not constitute a waiver of Ohio EPA’s
authority to seek civil penalties as provided in Section 3704.06 of the Ohio Revised Code.
The determination to pursue or decline such penalties in this case will be made by the Ohio
EPA at a later date. This notice does not excuse any violations of federal, state and local

laws or reguiations regarding air poliution control. Failure to respond within the specified
time frame can result in further enforcement action.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (330) 963-
1273, '

Sincerely,

A

£d Perez
EnvironmentaFCompliance Specialist
Division of Air Pollution Control

EP:bQ

pc.  Ed Fasko, DAPC, NEDO
Tom Kalman, DAPC, CO
Bill MacDowell, U.S. EPA Region V
Misty Koletich, DAPC, NEDO



